
I d  S l I  Director of Services 
Environment 
City Hall 
Cork 

F6dTel: 021-4924662 
Faicsmax: 021-4924006 
LionraNVeb: www.corkcity.ie 

Ref: 

Marie O'Connor, 
Senior Inspec tor, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource 
E.P.A., 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, 
Co. Cork 

Reg. NO. D0033-01 

Re: Notice in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water Discharge 
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007 

Dear Ms. O'Connor, 

Further to your letter of the 2nd inst. to Eamonn Walsh, Senior Engineer regarding the 
above, and following on from our telephone conversation on the 8th inst. I wish to 
confirm our meeting on Wednesday next, 1 7th inst. at 2pm at the EPA offices. 

Yours sincerely, 

Anne Hennessy / 
Senior Exec. Engineer 
Drainage 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:01:27:21


